# HINKSON CREEK COLLABORATIVE ADAPTIVE MANAGEMENT ACTION TEAM Meeting Minutes October 20, 2023

### 9:00 am

Boone County Government Building, 801 E. Walnut, Columbia, MO With Virtual Attendance

Action Team Members Present: Jon White-MU, Nicki Rinehart-County, Lynne Hooper-County, Tom Wellman-City, Tom Ratermann-BCRSD

**Staff and Others Present:** Michele Woolbright-County, Lee White-City, Justin Fessler-City, Ted Haeussler-MU, Cody Luebbering-Geosyntec

- 1. CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at ~9:05 am.
- 2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA Approved
- 3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PAST MEETINGS Approved
- 4. AGENDA ITEMS
  - Stakeholder/Science Team Updates
    - Stakeholder Committee Met September 20
      - Approved Annual Report
      - Will review chloride Task Force findings and make recommendations on implementation
      - Dr. Argerich's masters student spoke about what has been learned from the synoptic sampling with respect to the longevity/fate of nitrogen in the stream.
      - Michele presented Chloride Task Force findings.
      - Stakeholders approved the logo design contest.
    - Science Team Met October 3
      - Rob Jacobson is still involved in the Science Team, representing MU.
      - The team wants Chloride Task Force members to come to a meeting and discuss integrating their recommendations with the Science Strategy.
      - Lynne will compile a summary of studies that have been done on the Science Team's recommendation.
      - DNR is working on some flood mapping, and Hinkson was proposed within DNR. (Lynne to look into this – Hinkson flood maps were revised in 2017.)
    - Riparian Subcommittee No October meeting
  - Action Updates/Proposals
    - USGS Chemical Sampling
      - Dr. Alvarez is reviewing data now.
    - Synoptic Sampling
      - Grad student will have paper regarding results ready next spring.
    - Status of Conductivity Study Agreement
      - Contract to get 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> reading at County Commission the week of October 23.
    - CAM Website Redesign
      - Stakeholders approved logo design contest.
        - Michele got guidance for the contest from City Office of Cultural Affairs.
          - The City does this fairly often-might be best for them to host the competition
          - Will try for a design concept that can be used in various ways rather than a final design for the logo.

• Special Action Team meeting will be held to discuss the website redesign.

## • Next Steps

Nothing new

## • Regulatory Updates

- Still some activity on PFAS expect drinking water will be regulated first.
- DNR's MS4 coordinator went new maps of urban areas.
  - Census is no longer preparing the maps.
  - EPA creates the mapping now from census data.
- DNR had meetings regarding a final rule for Phosphorous, nutrient trading and a triennial meeting regarding selenium.
- Meeting is scheduled to work on rule making for Bacteria and Pathogens.

### Announcements/Comments

- County to host upcoming training sessions
  - December 7 working around trees
  - December 14 -- Stream Crossings with Culverts (Dept of Conservation presenting)

### • Agenda Items for Next Meeting – October 20, 2023

- Keep it the same.
- o Adjourn 9:52am